Responses to questions from Site Visit
VA256-16-Q-0784
Fire Alarm System Tagging and Inspection

Question 1. Please provide test reports for buildings 103,106, 120 showing device quantities. A full test
report is not needed.

Answer 1.
Attached are test reports for Bldgs 103, 106 and 120.

Question 2. Is the Bidding contractor is responsible for conduit, and fire alarm network interface?

Answer 2.
YES

Question 3. Please forward a plan of building 100 indicating the quantity of strobes per pod. If possible
and easier, we can accept a list of room numbers for added strobe locations.

Answer 3.
Plan not included, but list of room numbers and strobe locations included instead. See attached
Strobe List.

Question 4. Is the Bidding contractor is responsible for programming Onyx Workstation and installing all
floor plans and graphics?

Answer 4.
YES

Question 5. Where are the designated VA sites located?

Answer 5.

Michael E. DeBakey VA Medical Center
2002 Holcombe Blvd

Houston, TX 77030




Question 6. Does the VA want all fire alarm detection devices, and graphic floor plans completed and
loaded on the Onyx Workstation as part of product delivery?

Answer 6.
YES

Question 7. The conduit needed is to be included in this bid correct?

Answer 7.
YES

Question 8. The wage scale determination 2015-5233 revision 3, included in the solicitation is the one
we should use, correct?

Answer 8.
YES. WD15-5233 (Rev 3) is the most current Wage Scale determination worksheet.

Question 9. Are there floor plans to scale available?

Answer 9.
NO. Complete, current floor plans to scale are not available at this time.

Question 10. Will the Govt. publish the Q&A'’s from the site visit?

Answer 10.
YES




